
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Florida Power and Light Company Docket Nos. 50-335, 50-389
St. Lucie Nuclear Plant License Nos. DPR-67, NPF-16
Units 1 and 2

During the NRC inspections conducted during the period of May 11 through June
14,. 1997, violations of NRC requirements were identified. In accordance with
the "General Statement of Policy and Procedures for NRC Enforcement Actions,"
NUREG-1600, the violations are:listed below:

A.

B.

10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion V requires that activities affecting
quality shall be prescribed by documented procedures of a type
appropriate to the circumstances and shall be accomplished in accordance
with these procedures. Procedure QI 13-PR/PSL-2, Revision 29,
"Housekeeping and Cleanliness Control Methods," implements this
requi rement with regard to foreign material control (FME). Appendix B
of this QI states in part that "FHE control areas. as defined by QI 13-
PR/PSL-2, are used in those situations where it is not
feasible/practical to install an FME control device to prevent loss of
foreign material into a system/component. Tools/materials which are
taken into FME control areas are logged for accountability." In
addition, Section 5. 15, "General Housekeeping", step 11.A, states that,
"Material accountability shall be applied when misplaced tools
equipment. and other materials could be detrimenta1 to the plant item
involved. When material accountability is applied, tools and other
materials shall be logged into and out ot the area."

Contrary to the above, from Hay 19, 1997 until Hay 25, 1997.
tools/materials entered and exited the Unit 2 Containment building
without being properly logged for accountability, although the area was
identified as a Foreign Material Exclusion area.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement I) applicable to Unit
2.

10 CFR 50 Appendix B Criterion V, requires, in part, that activities
affecting quality shall be prescribed by documented instructions or
procedures of a type appropriate to the-circumstances and shall be
accomplished in accordance with these instructions. Administrative
Procedure ADM-0010432, Revision 11. "Control of Plant Work. Orders" is
the licensee procedure that implements this requirement with regard to
maintenance planning. Step 7.'l.l of:that procedure states, in part,
that plant work activities which can affect the performance of Quality-
Related systems, components, structures, and equipment shall be
appropriately planned and performed in accordance with written
procedures, documented instructions and approved drawings to ensure the
equipment meets'its design function.- 'In addition, Step 7.3.2.D states,
in part, that if a work task is particularly complicated, involves many
steps to complete, involves complex operations which must be completed
in a specific order, or has other demanding requirements (i.e.. beyond
the. skill of the craft), then sufficient details to accomplish the task
must be provided in NPWO.
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Contrary to the above, on February 21, 1997, Work Order 97004867 written
to troubleshoot and'modify the Digital Data Processing System (DDPS)
computer points, perform post-maintenance testing and calibration, and
save data to a Master/Backup computer disk, was not appropriately
planned. Although the required work involved many steps and complex
operations the Work Order did not include sufficient details to
accomplish the task.

This is a Severity Level:IV violation (Supplement I) applicable to Unit
1.

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, the Florida Power 8 Light Company
is hereby required to submit a written statement or explanation to the U.S.
Nuclear Regulatory Commission, ATTN: Document Control Desk. Washington. D.C.
20555, with a copy to the Regional Administrator, Region II, and a copy to the
NRC Resident Inspector at the St. Lucie Nuclear Plant. within 30 days of the
date of the letter transmitting this Notice of Violation (Notice). This reply
should be clear ly marked as a "Reply to a Notice of Violation" and should
include for each violation: (1) the reason for the violation, or. if
contested, the basis for disputing the violation. (2) the corrective steps
that have been taken and the results achieved, (3) the corrective steps that
will be taken to avoid further violations, and (4) the date when full
compliance will be achieved. Your response may reference or include previous
docketed correspondence, if the correspondence adequately addresses the
required response. If an adequate reply is not received within the time
specified in this Notice. an order or a Demand for Information may be issued
as to why the license should not be modified, suspended, or revoked, or why
such other action as may be proper should not be taken. Where good cause is
shown, consideration will be given to extending the response time.

Because your response will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room (PDR), to
the extent possible, it should not include any personal privacy. proprietary.
or safeguards information so that it can be placed in the PDR without
redaction. However, if you find it necessary to include such information, you
should clearly indicate the specific information that you desire not to be
placed .in the PDR, and provide the legal basis to support your request for
withholding the information from the public.

Dated at Atlanta, Georgia
this 14th day of July 19~~
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